

UNCIO - Commissions & Technical Committees - Commission 3/
Committee 3 - 21st meeting

19 June 1945

19 June 1945

clear - NK

03/66

5-1018

Box - 15

File - 21

(PAGE 12.23)

ADDENDUM

AU COMPTE-RENDU RESUME DE LA VINGT-ET-UNIEME SEANCE DU COMITE III/3

19 Juin 1945 (doc. 1111 (French), III/3/51

on page 1
Ajouter à la suite du troisième paragraphe le texte qui suit:

Etant donné que ces deux cas reposent sur le même principe, il serait juste que la même procédure leur soit appliquée. Il rappelle que son pays a été simultanément envahi par trois ennemis qui ont rivalisé en cruauté, et que d'une extrémité à l'autre ~~de~~ la Grèce a été pillée, saccagée, incendiée; dix pour cent de sa population y a péri. Neuf mois après sa libération, perdue dans le dédale des procédures et des formalités, la Grèce n'a pu obtenir pas même un commencement de redressement de ces méfaits. Il serait inadmissible que par une de ces manœuvres ou un de ces subterfuges dont l'ennemi s'est prouvé capable dans le passé, la Grèce ou n'importe quelle nation alliée puisse par surcroît se trouver demain mise au banc de l'accusé par un des agresseurs d'hier.

ADDENDUM

AU COMPTE-RENDU RESUME DE LA VINGT-ET-UNIEME SEANCE DU COMITE III/3

19 Juin 1945 (doc. 1111 (French), III/3/51

on p. 1
Ajouter à la suite du troisième paragraphe le texte qui suit:

Etant donné que ces deux cas reposent sur le même principe, il serait juste que la même procédure leur soit appliquée. Il rappelle que son pays a été simultanément envahi par trois ennemis qui ont rivalisé en cruauté, et que d'une extrémité à l'autre ~~de~~ la Grèce a été pillée, saccagée, incendiée; dix pour cent de sa population y a péri. Neuf mois après sa libération, perdue dans le dédale des procédures et des formalités, la Grèce n'a pu obtenir pas même un commencement de redressement de ces méfaits. Il serait inadmissible que par une de ces manœuvres ou un de ces subterfuges dont l'ennemi s'est prouvé capable dans le passé, la Grèce ou n'importe quelle nation alliée puisse par surcroît se trouver demain mise au banc de l'accusé par un des agresseurs d'hier.

SUMMARY REPORT OF TWENTY-FIRST MEETING OF COMMITTEE III/3

Veterans Building, Room 223, June 19, 1945, 10:30 a.m.

The Chairman opened the meeting at 10:50 a.m.

1. Consideration of the Greek Delegate's amendment,
(Doc. WD 67)

^{emphatically supported} The Ethiopian Delegate ~~spoke in~~ and pointed out that it
~~behalf of~~ the Greek Delegate's amendment, ~~which~~

had already been accepted by Committee

III/2 in principle (Doc. 321). The
said

Greek Delegate ~~pointed out~~ that no ~~real~~
of substance made

objections, had been ~~added~~ to his amendment

in the previous day's discussion (Doc. 1089).

~~Moreover, he clarified the text to meet the~~
~~an objections as to his wording,~~

Furthermore, to meet the ~~objections advanced as to~~
demands of a more exact definition, ^{as to the meaning} of the
concluding phrase "made effective", he suggested

the elimination of those words and their substitution by the phrase "~~accepted~~ accepted by such enemy states".

The French Delegate ~~expressed~~

regretted that the French Delegate had been interpreted as opposing ~~opposed~~ the Greek Delegate's amendment when he had ~~only~~ questioned the advisability ~~as he suggested it had no objection~~ of incorporating it in paragraph 2, Chapter XII. ~~to it.~~ The Chinese Delegate ~~replied~~ said

that the acceptance of a treaty did not necessarily

denote a peace loving state and that only

at the execution of a treaty would denote

good faith. Accordingly, he objected to

criterion ~~to that~~ that a treaty is the ~~criteria~~ ~~when~~ ^{it} accepted by an enemy

state, ~~as~~ ^{it} ~~denotes~~ ^{denotes} the date when right of

~~as~~ ^{recourse} ~~as~~ would be granted. The Greek

Delegate ^{suggested} ~~said~~ that the right of ^{recourse} ~~as~~ of

an enemy state to the Security Council or General

Assembly be the same as for

admission to membership. The Delegate

of the United States said that there

was no objection to the ^{principle of the} Greek Delegate's

amendment, ~~in principle~~, but that its

^{question as to the} application the date of its application ~~it~~
would lead Moreover, he

to ~~confer~~ differently. He pointed out that

the principle was already incorporated

in the Charter and suggested the to
attain the purport of the Greek Delegate's amendment,
~~inclusion in the Rapporteur's Report of~~
~~some of the words~~

the ~~greek~~ Greek Delegate's amendment,
proposed the insertion in the Rapporteur's
Report of the sentence

[Here indent and insert # A]

#A

It is understood that
the enemy states in this
war shall not have the
right of recourse to the
Security Council or the

General Assembly until
the Security Council
gives them this right.

#B No state which in
the present war has been
at war with any of the
United Nations shall have
the right of recourse to the
Security Council or the General
Assembly until the
General Assembly on the
recommendation of the Security
Council gives them this right,
provided that such enemy
states have already signed
the peace treaties

The Secretary then read the draft of
the Greek Delegate's amendment ~~is~~
~~following~~
indent and insert # B

The Delegate of the USSR
pointed out the difficulty of finding a
proper place for the insertion of the
Greek Delegate's proposal in the Charter.
He mentioned that ~~for~~ the Charter
already provided for the ^{treating} ~~rights~~ of
the special position of the enemy states
in Chapter XII and, more specifically,
in paragraph 2, ~~A~~ Section C, Chapter
XVIII (?). Accordingly, he supported

~~my~~ ^{the} suggestion of the United States

Delegates. The ^{Czechoslovakian} ~~Czechoslovakian~~

Delegates thought that paragraph 2,

of Chapter XII already ~~was~~ sufficiently

covered the points raised by the

Czech Delegates' amendment. ^{Furthermore} ~~Moreover~~ he

felt that the ^{right of} recourse should not be
emphasized.

~~too unhesitant.~~ #

The Chinese Delegates strongly

supported the United States Delegates ~~in~~

~~inserting it in the report.~~

He drew attention to the difference

between the ~~dem~~ ^{dem} urgent demands

because of a dispute

of the right of ~~recourse~~ ^{recourse}, as

more routine process of attaining
opposed to the ~~right of~~ membership.

~~about which there would be no urgent~~

~~necessity.~~ He went on to ask if

the right of ~~recourse~~ was to
be granted ^{on} ~~the~~ occasion.

He granted, ~~and on, if~~ when

granted, if it ^{continued in force thereafter.} ~~always applied,~~ he

concluding, he pointed out that there

might be no treaties or many treaties.

The French Delegate expressed his

complete ~~substance~~ agreement with

the substance of the Greek Delegate's

amendment, ~~but~~ however, because of

the difficulties in its application, he

^{United States Delegate's proposal indicating}
supported the ~~suggestion~~ ~~that~~ the course

of the Greek Delegate's amendment
~~be inserted~~ in the Rappaport's

Report. ~~At~~ The Greek Delegate

pointed out the peculiar position of his

amendment which, although generally
in principle,

approved, still met with disapproval

for incorporation in the Charter. ~~He~~

He called for a vote upon his amendment.

Decision: The Greek Delegate's ~~motion~~

~~amendment~~

amendment was defeated by a vote of 17-5.

The Chairman then called for

a vote ~~of the~~ on the motion of the

United States Delegate incorporating in the

Rapporteur's report the sense of the
Greek Delegate's amendment.

Decision The Committee ^{unanimously adopted} ~~approved~~ the
motion of the Delegate of the United States, by
a vote of 34-0.

2. Discussion: Paragraph 2 of Article XII.

The Delegate of the United States
asked for the adoption of ~~the~~ paragraph
~~illustrating this need~~
2 because of the necessity for freedom
by the signatory powers and France during the transitional period.
of action. ~~After~~ ~~in~~ ~~mopping up operations~~
He illustrated his point with the example of the
by ~~calling~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~Committee's~~ ~~attention~~
mopping up operations that would be necessary in
~~the mopping up operations that would be~~
by-passed islands of the South West Pacific,
~~necessary at the conclusion of the war.~~

¶ The Canadian Delegate recapitulated

concerning Chapter XII in
the discussion, ~~at~~ the seventeenth
~~was~~
meeting (Dec. 765) ~~to~~ ~~the~~
~~presented~~ ~~and~~ ~~his~~ ~~previous~~ ~~remarks~~
~~and~~ ~~his~~ ~~the~~ ~~last~~ ~~revision~~
~~he~~ ~~had~~ ~~suggested~~ ~~making~~
and strongly protested the adoption of
the present text of paragraph 2, Chapter XII.

~~In replying to the Chairman's~~

~~The Canadian Delegate made no~~
~~motion, but protested against the~~
~~Chairman called for a vote~~
~~present version.~~ The Australia Delegate
strongly supported the position of the Canadian
and
Delegate, ~~and suggested~~ ~~to~~ ~~suggested~~ that,
if ~~so action~~ the Committee did not

~~motion of the Chairman calling for a~~

~~vote on paragraph 21.~~ The Belgian

Delegate ^{strongly} supported the ^{position of} Australian Delegate.

~~He asked that, a definite if the~~

~~text could not be clarified, that~~

~~a clarification be incorporated in the~~

Rapporteur's Report. He ^{specifically} asked for

a definition of the length & basis
of application of Chapter XII.

~~and said~~ He assumed it was

the length of the present war.

~~be~~ between any United Nation and

any enemy state.

The United Kingdom Delegate

~~assumed the Australian Delegate, He~~

3. Discussion: the Rapporteur's Report

~~The points explanations made. The~~

The Danish Delegate ^{asked} ~~asked~~ request

that the Committee have an opportunity
to ^{consider} ~~discuss~~ the Rapporteur's Report
prior to the ~~open~~ Commission meeting.

The French Delegate proposed ~~the~~ an
addendum to the Rapporteur's Report (Doc. 881)
of the ~~phrase~~ or ~~phrase~~ sentence
incorporating the sense of the Peruvian
amendment (Doc.). This suggested
addendum ~~and~~ would be inserted

— and read

—

The Delegates & Res fully approved

A this addendum which was ~~at~~ agreed to
by the Committee

~~The Chairman closed the~~

~~meeting at 1:20 p. m.~~

The meeting adjourned at

1:20 p. m.

defined ~~the~~ "enemy states" as any state
which is at war with any United
Nation at the ^{time of} ~~signing~~ signing of the
Charter. "The present war" ^{was} ~~is~~ taken
as meaning the war and series of
war that started in 1937. He
considered that ^{implied} both
~~defined~~ "action taken" ~~as any~~ action
^{its later withdrawal.}
~~imposed~~ taken or ~~withdrawal~~. He
agreed that the essential documents
were those ^{public} ~~for~~ ^{peace} ~~for~~ ^{peace}
^{the} Treaties and ^{the} Moscow Declaration. However,
^{he conceived} ^{possible when}
~~there might be~~ a situation ^{where}
a government had not signed any of
those documents and might still be

given some responsibility as to the
disposal of enemy states. The

Decision: inquired as to
Byzantine delegates ~~what~~ ~~what~~ the status

of a co-belligerent. ~~would be~~ The

United Kingdom ~~at~~ delegates explained
the enemy states were

that, "in a state of war" ~~was~~: a technical

term which continued until the

instrument peace treaty was signed.

Decision: The Committee adopted the

text of paragraph 2 of Chapter XII by -

vote 121 - 2. ¶ The delegates of Australia

and Peru voted for it on the condition

that the Rapporteur's Report include the
explanations ~~offered to Chapter XI~~ it made.

revise the text of
~~series~~, paragraph 2, ~~that~~ an
explanation thereof be incorporated

in the Rapporteur's Report. He asked

for a more precise ^{definition} ~~interpretation~~

of ~~who are~~ the "enemy states" and of

~~which~~ "the present war." His understanding

was that the war ^{was the one starting} ~~started~~ in 1939

and enemy states are those, any of whom
were at war with any of the signatories of the
Washington Declaration. He ~~wanted~~ requested

corroboration of his assumption that the

~~the~~ documents binding the United

Nations are ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~various~~ ~~agreements~~, ~~terms~~
peace treaties

~~Peace Treaties~~ and the Moscow Declaration.

~~The Delegate of Haiti requested the~~

CHECK SHEET FOR ATTENDANCE AND VOTES

Commission IVCommittee 3Session No. 21Date 6-17-45

Country	Delegate or Alternate	Atten- dance	Vote# Subject <i>Supp amendment</i>	Vote# Subject <i>U.S. action</i>	Vote# Subject <i>21</i>	Vote# Subject <i>Change in R. support</i>	Vote# Subject	Vote# Subject
			Yes:No	Yes:No	Yes:No	Yes:No	Yes:No	Yes:No
Argentina			5:17	34:0	22:2	1:1	1:1	1:1
Australia			:	:	:	:	:	:
Belgium			:	:	:	<i>no objection</i>	:	:
Bolivia			:	:	:	:	:	:
Brazil			:	:	:	:	:	:
Canada			:	:	:	:	:	:
Chile			:	:	:	:	:	:
China			:	:	:	:	:	:
Colombia			:	:	:	:	:	:
Costa R.			:	:	:	:	:	:
Cuba			:	:	:	:	:	:
Czecho.			:	:	:	:	:	:
Dom. Rep.	<i>Dom. Rep.</i>		:	:	:	:	:	:
Ecuador			:	:	:	:	:	:
Egypt			:	:	:	:	:	:
El. Sal.			:	:	:	:	:	:
Ethiopia			:	:	:	:	:	:
France			:	:	:	:	:	:
Greece			:	:	:	:	:	:
Guatemala			:	:	:	:	:	:
Haiti			:	:	:	:	:	:
Honduras			:	:	:	:	:	:
India			:	:	:	:	:	:
Iran			:	:	:	:	:	:
Iraq			:	:	:	:	:	:
Lebanon			:	:	:	:	:	:
Liberia			:	:	:	:	:	:
Lux.			:	:	:	:	:	:
Mexico			:	:	:	:	:	:
Neth.			:	:	:	:	:	:
New Zeal.			:	:	:	:	:	:
Nicaragua			:	:	:	:	:	:
Norway			:	:	:	:	:	:
Panama			:	:	:	:	:	:
Paraguay			:	:	:	:	:	:
Peru			:	:	:	:	:	:
Philip.			:	:	:	:	:	:
Saudi A.			:	:	:	:	:	:
Syria			:	:	:	:	:	:
Turkey			:	:	:	:	:	:
Ukraine			:	:	:	:	:	:
U. So. Af.			:	:	:	:	:	:
U. S. S. R.			:	:	:	:	:	:
U. Kingdom			:	:	:	:	:	:
U. S. A.			:	:	:	:	:	:
Uruguay			:	:	:	:	:	:
Venezuela			:	:	:	:	:	:
W. Russ.			:	:	:	:	:	:
Yugos.			:	:	:	:	:	:

Recorded by _____

* Abstentions may be indicated by placing a dash ----- in appropriate voting space.

C.P.

Ethiopian remarks
(incorrectly interpreted)

On May 14 Committee III-2, which deals with what is, perhaps, the most fundamental function of the new organization, namely, the pacific settlement of disputes, approved in principle the amendment presented by the Honorable Delegate of Greece. In so approving the amendment, the Committee adopted a position of principle in regard to the operation of the Charter of the new organization. Consequently, this committee, which is now dealing only with temporary measures, should have all the more reason for approving the principle already adopted in regard to Chapter 8 of the new Charter.

We are dealing here with the question of principle. A principle for which my country has devoted now 10 years of struggle, bloodshed and suffering. Nor are we alone in this. The heroic peoples of China, of Greece, of Czechoslovakia, of Soviet Russia, of France and many other countries are here to testify to the importance of that principle. It appears clearly evident to the Ethiopian Delegation that the amendment of the Honorable Delegate of Greece, responds simply and clearly to that question of principle. Last evening, the Honorable Delegate of the Soviet Union invited our attention to the new draft of Article 3, Section A of Chapter 8, which provides that even a non-member state of the organization may bring to the attention of the Security Council any dispute effecting international peace and security. On the other hand, Article 5, Section B of Chapter 8, provides that the Security Council must, with the possibility of veto, invite every party to a dispute before the ^{new draft article 35} ~~party~~ ^{Council}, whether or not

such party is a member of the organization, to participate in the discussions before the Security Council. Thus, in effect, by indirection, we admit for the prime and sacred function of the new organization, namely the maintenance of peace and security by pacific means, those states because of whose aggressions so many of our sons have gone to death.

The Ethiopian Delegation here emphatically supports the amendment of the Honorable Delegate of Greece, and calls upon this committee to approve the action already taken in principle by Committee III-2, of this Conference.

Mr. Fox:

This message taken 9:40, taking the liberty inasmuch as no one in your department at the time.

Col. Dunn of the British Delegation wishes some changes, his secretary advising the following:

Document 1111

III/3/51

TWENTY-FIRST MEETING OF COMMITTEE III/3

On the last page, page 3, 2nd paragraph, Col. Dunn asks that sentence beginning, "Agreed that the essential documents" down to "relation to enemy states," that should be deleted.

He suggests: "He said that it would be unwise to limit the definition of the expression 'governments having responsibility for such action' to governments parties to armistice terms, peace treaties, and the Moscow Declaration. It was conceivable that in some cases there would be no peace treaty and that a government which had not been a party either to the Moscow Declaration or to an instrument of surrender might be called upon to assume some degree of responsibility for action in regard to an enemy state. As for the distinction between action 'taken' and action 'authorized', he explained that he conceived the distinction as one between positive and negative action--that is to say, action taken by the government itself having the responsibility, and action authorized by that government be taken by some other authority."

Next paragraph begins "Egyptian Delegate", and at

the end of that paragraph, he wants the words "signature of the peace treaty" deleted. Substitute "termination of the war by a peace treaty or equivalent instrument."

A. Espeland

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation ARGENTINA
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate [Signature]
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation AUSTRALIA
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

Paul Washuk
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Belgium
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate J. van Langenberg
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Brazil
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate Gen. E. L. de Carvalho
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 19/VI

Delegation Byelorussian SSR
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate Vertsen V.
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Canada
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

W. A. Cunney
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Chinese
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

Victor Hoo
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Chile
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate Ernesto S. S. S.
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Costa Rica
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

Julio Acosta
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Uchinsk
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate M. V. Vorob
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Denmark
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation EGYPT.
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate Re. Amr. G. Amr.
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

723

G. Amr.
R.E.H.

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation ETHIOPIA
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate


Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation FRANCE
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate E. OSTENC
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

723

E. Ostenc

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Greece
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

Signature

Leah Polity

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation HAITI
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

Chauvet?
Janet P.
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation INDIA
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

Lawrence
Signature Lawrence

(to be collected by the usher)

CAWTHORN

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/1/9

Delegation Chrag
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate A. M. Abbass
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation IRAN
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate Gal Piazzi
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

Gal Piazzi

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation (Lebanon)
Libanaise
(fill in name of country) Liban

Voting Delegate Wadih Vaïm
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

W. Vaïm

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Liberia
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

C. R. Shinn
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation LUXEMBOURG
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate A. ALS
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Netherlands
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

A. G. Van Friesland
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation

New Zealand

(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

C. R. Henderson

Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation NICARAGUA
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate Alonso S. Perales
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Norway
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate Rudo Starnu.
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Paraguay
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Pelvi
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

McLaine
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation F. A. Delgado. Philippines
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate _____
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 6/19

Delegation Turquie
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

A. Zeki Polar
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

Polar

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee III Date 6. 19. 45

Delegation UKRAINIAN S.S.R.
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate J. Semin
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III Committee 3 Date 19th June, 1915

Delegation Union of South Africa
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

Estimay
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission

III

Committee

3

Date

19th June

Delegation

United Kingdom

(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

Denis Caple-Dunn

Signature

Cocond.

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission 111 Committee 3 Date June 19, 1945

Delegation US
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate HAROLD STENSEN
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission 3 Committee 3 Date 19.6/95

Delegation USSR
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate

Rodionov.
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commission III. Committee 3 Date June 19

Delegation YUGOSLAVIA
(fill in name of country)

Voting Delegate Jožip Mohorovič
Signature

(to be collected by the usher)

ATTENDANCE RECORD FOR TWENTY-FIRST MEETING OF COMMITTEE III/3

Veterans Building, Room 223, June 19, 1945, 10:30 a.m.

Argentina	A. D. Brunet
Australia	Paul Hasluck
Belgium	F. van Langenhov
Brazil	Gen. E. L. de Carvalho
Byelorussian S.S.R.	V. Pertsev
China	Victor Hoo
Canada	H. H. Wrong
Chile	G. Vergara
Costa Rica	Julio Acosta G.
Czechoslovakia	V. Vochoc
Denmark	E. Husfeldt
Egypt	Lt. Commander E. Atif
Ethiopia	A. M. Lemma
France	E. Osteno
Greece	J. Politis
Haiti	Chauvet
India	Maj. Gen. W. J. Cawthorn
Iraq	A. M. Abbass
Iran	Maj. Gen. Ali Riazi
Lebanon	Wadih Naim
Liberia	C. L. Simpson
Luxembourg	A. Als
Netherlands	A. G. van Tricht
New Zealand	C. A. Berendsen
Nicaragua	Alonso S. Perales
Norway	A. Bredo Stabell
Paraguay	J. B. Ayala
Peru	V. A. Belaunde
Philippine Commonwealth	F. A. Delgado
Turkey	A. Zeki-Polar
Ukrainian S.S.R.	I. Senin
Union of South Africa	D. D. Forsyth
United Kingdom	Colonel Denis Capel-Dunn
United States	Harold Stassen
U.S.S.R.	K.K. Rodionov
Yugoslavia	Josef Mohorovici

ATTENDANCE RECORD FOR TWENTY-FIRST MEETING OF COMMITTEE III/3

Veterans Building, Room 223, June 19, 1945, 10:30 a.m.

Argentina	A. D. Brunet
Australia	Paul Hasluck
Belgium	F. van Langenhov
Brazil	Gen. E. L. de Carvalho
Byelorussian S.S.R.	V. Pertsev
China	Victor Hoo
Canada	H. H. Wrong
Chile	G. Vergara
Costa Rica	Julio Acosta G.
Czechoslovakia	V. Vochoc
Denmark	E. Husfeldt
Egypt	Lt. Commander E. Atif
Ethiopia	A. M. Lemma
France	E. Ostene
Greece	J. Politis
Haiti	Chauvet
India	Maj. Gen. W. J. Cawthorn
Iraq	A. M. Abbass
Iran	Maj. Gen. Ali Riazi
Lebanon	Wadih Naim
Liberia	C. L. Simpson
Luxembourg	A. Als
Netherlands	A. G. van Triocht
New Zealand	C. A. Berendsen
Nicaragua	Alonso S. Perales
Norway	A. Brede Stabell
Paraguay	J. B. Ayala
Peru	V. A. Belaunde
Philippine Commonwealth	F. A. Delgado
Turkey	A. Zeki-Polar
Ukrainian S.S.R.	I. Senin
Union of South Africa	D. D. Forsyth
United Kingdom	Colonel Denis Capel-Dunn
United States	Harold Stassen
U.S.S.R.	K.K. Rodionov
Yugoslavia	Josef Meharovici

THE UNITED NATIONS CONFERENCE
ON INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION

21st Meeting

Progress Report - see Progress
Report in 19th meeting file